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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 8, 1955

Pacifie Northwest Pipeline Corp.
Simms Building
Albuguerque, New Mexice

Gentlemens

Reference is made to your letter of August 5 pertaining to
your proposed dual completiom of your Indian H No, 1 located in
the SW/A Si/i of Sectien 15, Tewnship 28 North, Range 3 West.

Iou are hereby granted permissicn te dually complets this
well im the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde gas sones. When the
completion work is fimished, we would appreciste a complete resume
of all of the work dens on the well so that we may issus a formal
order approving the dual completion,
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from the U, 8. Geological Survey.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director
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CC~U.S, Geological Survey
Farmington, New Maxico
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